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ALABAMA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(334) 242-1170
www.ador.state.al.us/
Health
Department of Public Health:
(800) ALA-1818 (252-1818)
www.adph.org/
More Information
www.va.state.al.us/laws.htm

ALASKA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(907) 465-2300
www.revenue.state.ak.us/
Health
Mental Health Board:
(907) 465-8920
www.hss.state.ak.us/amhb/
More Information
www.ak-prepared.com/vetaffairs/
state_benefits.htm

ARIZONA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(800) 352-4090
www.azdor.gov/
Health
Department of Health Services:
(602) 542-1000
www.azdhs.gov/
More Information
www.azdvs.gov/Departments/VSD/
Veterans%20Guide.pdf

ARKANSAS

Tax
Department of Finance & Administration:
(800) 882-9275
www.arkansas.gov/dfa/index.html
Health
Department of Health & Human Services:
(800) 482-8988
www.healthyarkansas.com/
More Information
www.nasdva.com/arkansas.html

CALIFORNIA

Tax
Franchise Tax Board:
(800) 852-5711
www.ftb.ca.gov/
Health
Department of Health Services:
(916) 445-4171
www.dhs.ca.gov/
More Information
www.cdva.ca.gov/cdva/benefits.asp

COLORADO

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(303) 238-SERV (7378)
www.revenue.state.co.us/main/
home.asp
Health
Department of Public Health and
Environment:
(303) 692-2100
www.cdphe.state.co.us/
More Information
www.dmva.state.co.us/viewpage.php?
UGFnZUlEPTU

CONNECTICUT

Tax
Department of Revenue Services:
(800) 382-9463
www.ct.gov/drs/site/default.asp
Health
Connecticut Department of Public Health:
(860) 509-8000
www.dph.state.ct.us/index.html
More Information
www.dph.state.ct.us/index.html

DELAWARE

Tax
Division of Revenue:
(302) 577-8200
www.state.de.us/revenue/default.shtml
Health
Health and Social Services:
(302) 744-4700
www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/
More Information
www.state.de.us/veteran/services.shtml

return forms and answers to many basic state tax questions, including state-specific
benefits available to veterans and veterans with disabilities. Certain state tax benefits
may be offered to qualifying state residents, again regardless of veteran status. However,
veterans are strongly encouraged to consult with a tax professional for advice about their
particular situations.

State by State Resources
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FLORIDA

Tax
Florida Department of Revenue:
(800) 352-3671
http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/
(must use “http”)
Health
Department of Health:
(850) 245-4444
www.doh.state.fl.us/
More Information
www.floridavets.org/benefits/
benefits.asp

GEORGIA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(404) 417-4477
www.etax.dor.ga.gov/
Health
Division of Public Health:
(404) 657-2700
www.health.state.ga.us/
More Information
www.sdvs.georgia.gov/00/channel_title/
0,2094,26646926_26692185,00.html

HAWAII

Tax
Department of Taxation:
(808) 587-4242
www.state.hi.us/tax/index.htm
Health
Department of Health:
(808) 974-6006
www.hawaii.gov/health/
More Information
www.dod.state.hi.us/ovs/benefits.html

IDAHO

Tax
Tax Commission:
(800) 972-7660
www.tax.idaho.gov/
Health
Adult Mental Health Division:
www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/
portal/alias__Rainbow/lang__en-US/
tabID__3461/DesktopDefault.aspx
More Information
www.military.com/benefits/veteran-
benefits/idaho-state-veterans-

ILLINOIS

Tax
Illinois Department of Revenue:
(800) 732-8866
www.revenue.state.il.us/
Health
Department of Public Health:
(217) 782-4977
www.idph.state.il.us/
More Information
www.state.il.us/agency/dva/vetben.htm

INDIANA

Tax
Indiana Department of Revenue:
(317) 233-4018
www.in.gov/dor/
Health
Indiana Department of Health:
(317) 233-1325
www.in.gov/isdh/index.html
More Information
www.in.gov/veteran/sso/brochure/
index.html

IOWA

Tax
Iowa Department of Revenue:
(800) 367-3388
www.state.ia.us/tax/index.html
Health
Iowa Department of Public Health:
(515) 281-7689
www.idph.state.ia.us/
More Information
www.legis.state.ia.us/lsadocs/
IssReview/1995/IR21E.PDF

KANSAS

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(785) 368-8222
www.ksrevenue.org/
Health
Department of Health and Environment:
(785) 296-1500
www.kdheks.gov/
More Information
www.kcva.org/vb/

KENTUCKY

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(502) 546-4581
www.revenue.ky.gov/
Health
Department for Public Health:
(800) 372-2973
www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/
More Information
www.kdva.net/benefitsbook.pdf

http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/
http://www.doh.state.fl.us/
http://www.floridavets.org/benefits/benefits.asp
http://www.etax.dor.ga.gov/
http://www.health.state.ga.us/
http://www.sdvs.georgia.gov/00/channel_title/0,2094,26646926_26692185,00.html
www.state.hi.us/tax/index.htm
www.hawaii.gov/health/
www.dod.state.hi.us/ovs/benefits.html
www.tax.idaho.gov/
www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/portal/alias__Rainbow/lang__en-US/tabID__3461/DesktopDefault.aspx
http://www.military.com/benefits/veteran-benefits/idaho-state-veterans-benefits
www.revenue.state.il.us/
www.idph.state.il.us/
www.state.il.us/agency/dva/vetben.htm
www.in.gov/dor/
www.in.gov/isdh/index.html
www.in.gov/veteran/sso/brochure/index.html
www.state.ia.us/tax/index.html
www.idph.state.ia.us/
www.legis.state.ia.us/lsadocs/IssReview/1995/IR21E.PDF
www.ksrevenue.org/
www.kdheks.gov/
www.kcva.org/vb/
www.revenue.ky.gov/
www.chfs.ky.gov/dph/
www.kdva.net/benefitsbook.pdf
http://www.woundedwarriorproject.org
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LOUISIANA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(225) 219-7462
www.rev.state.la.us/
Health
Office of Public Health:
(225) 342-9500
www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/?ID=79
More Information
www.vetaffairs.com/state.html

MAINE

Tax
Revenue Services:
(207) 287-2076
www.maine.gov/revenue/
Health
Department of Health and Human Services:
(207) 287-3707
www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml
More Information
www.maine.gov/dvem/bvs/benefits.htm

MARYLAND

Tax
Comptroller’s office:
(410) 260-7980
(800) MD-TAXES (638-2937)
www.comp.state.md.us/default.asp
Health
Mental Health Division:
(410) 402-8476
www.dhmh.state.md.us/health/
mentalhealth.htm
More Information
www.mdva.state.md.us/index.html and
www.military.com/benefits/veteran-
benefits/maryland-state-
veterans-

MASSACHUSETTS

Tax
Department of Revenue:
Division of Local Services:
(617) 626-2300
www.mass.gov/dor
Health
Department of Public Health:
(866) 627-7968
www.mass.gov/dph/
More Information
www.veteransinfo.net/Mass.html

MICHIGAN

Tax
Department of Treasury:
(517) 373-3200
www.michigan.gov/treasury/
Health
Department of Community Health:
(517) 373-3740
www.michigan.gov/mdch
More Information
http://elearn.mrs.state.mi.us/vr/vets/
VBS-Booklet.pdf (must use “http”)

MINNESOTA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(651) 296-3781
www.taxes.state.mn.us/taxes/
index.shtml
Health
Department of Health:
(651) 201-5000
www.health.state.mn.us/
More Information
www.mdva.state.mn.us/stateprgms.htm

MISSISSIPPI

Tax
Tax Commission:
(601) 923-7000
www.mstc.state.ms.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(866) 458-4948
www.msdh.state.ms.us/
More Information
www.vab.state.ms.us/booklet.htm

MISSOURI

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(573) 751-4450
www.dor.mo.gov/index.htm
Health
Department of Health and Senior Services:
(573) 751-6400
www.dhss.mo.gov/
More Information
www.mvc.dps.mo.gov/
State_Ben.htm#vp

http://elearn.mrs.state.mi.us/vr/vets/VBS-Booklet.pdf
www.rev.state.la.us/
www.dhh.louisiana.gov/offices/?ID=79
www.vetaffairs.com/state.html
www.maine.gov/revenue/
www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml
www.maine.gov/dvem/bvs/benefits.htm
www.comp.state.md.us/default.asp
www.dhmh.state.md.us/health/mentalhealth.htm
www.mass.gov/dor
www.mass.gov/dph/
www.veteransinfo.net/Mass.html
www.michigan.gov/mdch
www.michigan.gov/treasury/
www.taxes.state.mn.us/taxes/index.shtml
www.health.state.mn.us/
www.mdva.state.mn.us/stateprgms.htm
http://www.mstc.state.ms.us/
www.msdh.state.ms.us/
www.vab.state.ms.us/booklet.htm
www.dor.mo.gov/index.htm
www.dhss.mo.gov/
www.mvc.dps.mo.gov/State_Ben.htm#vp
http://elearn.mrs.state.mi.us/vr/vets/VBS-Booklet.pdf
http://www.mdva.state.md.us/index.html
http://www.military.com/benefits/veteran-benefits/maryland-state-veterans-benefits
http://www.fallenherosfund.org
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MONTANA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(406) 444-6900
www.mt.gov/revenue/default.asp
Health
Department of Public Health & Human
Services:
(406) 444-5622
www.dphhs.mt.gov/
More Information
www.dma.mt.gov/mvad/functions/
state.asp

NEBRASKA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(800) 742-7474
www.revenue.state.ne.us/
Health
Health and Human Services:
(402) 471-2306
www.hhs.state.ne.us/
More Information
www.vets.state.ne.us/index_html?
page=content/benefits.html

NEVADA

Tax
Department of Taxation:
(775) 684-2000
www.tax.state.nv.us/
Health
Health Division:
(775) 684-4200
www.health.nv.gov/
More Information
www.veterans.nv.gov/NOVS/
Veterans%20Benefits.html

NEW HAMPSHIRE

Tax
Department of Revenue Administration:
(603) 271-2191
www.revenue.nh.gov/index.htm
Health
Department of
Health and Human Services:
(603) 271-8140
www.dhhs.state.nh.us/DHHS/
DHHS_SITE/default.htm
More Information
www.military.com/benefits/
veteran-benefits/new-hampshire-
state-veterans-

NEW JERSEY

Tax
Division of Taxation:
(609) 292-6400
www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/
Health
Department of Health and Senior Services:
(800) 367-6543
www.state.nj.us/health/
More Information
www.state.nj.us/military/veterans/
njguide/index.html

NEW MEXICO

Tax
Taxation and Revenue Property Tax
Division:
(505) 827-0885
www.tax.state.nm.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(505) 827-2613
www.health.state.nm.us/
More Information
www.dvs.state.nm.us/

NEW YORK

Tax
Department of Taxation and Finance:
(800) 443-3200
www.tax.state.ny.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(866) 881-2809
www.health.state.ny.us/
More Information
www.military.com/benefits/
veteran-benefits/new-york-state-
veterans-benefits

NORTH CAROLINA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(877) 252-3052
www.dornc.com/forms/
Health
Department of Health and Human Services:
(800) 662-7030
www.dhhs.state.nc.us/
More Information
www.doa.state.nc.us/vets/
statebenefits.htm

www.mt.gov/revenue/default.asp
www.dphhs.mt.gov/
www.dma.mt.gov/mvad/functions/state.asp
www.revenue.state.ne.us/
www.hhs.state.ne.us/
www.vets.state.ne.us/index_html?page=content/benefits.html
www.tax.state.nv.us/
www.health.nv.gov/
www.veterans.nv.gov/NOVS/Veterans%20Benefits.html
www.revenue.nh.gov/index.htm
www.dhhs.state.nh.us/DHHS/DHHS_SITE/default.htm
www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/
www.state.nj.us/health/
www.state.nj.us/military/veterans/njguide/index.html
www.tax.state.nm.us/
www.health.state.nm.us/
www.dvs.state.nm.us/
www.tax.state.ny.us/
www.health.state.ny.us/
www.dornc.com/forms/
www.dhhs.state.nc.us/
http://www.doa.state.nc.us/vets/benefits.htm
http://www.military.com/benefits/veteran-benefits/new-york-state-veterans-benefits
http://www.military.com/benefits/veteran-benefits/new-hampshire-state-veterans-benefits
http://www.woundedwarriorproject.org
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NORTH DAKOTA

Tax
Tax Department:
(701) 328-2770
www.nd.gov/tax/
Health
Department of Health:
(701) 328-2352
www.health.state.nd.us/
More Information
www.nd.gov/veterans/benefits/

OHIO

Tax
Department of Taxation:
(800) 282-1780
www.tax.ohio.gov/index.stm
Health
Department of Health:
(800) 411-4142
www.odh.state.oh.us/
More Information
www.veteransaffairs.ohio.gov/
benefits.htm

OKLAHOMA

Tax
Tax Commission:
(405) 521-3160
www.tax.ok.gov/
Health
Department of Health:
(405) 271-5600
www.health.state.ok.us/
More Information
www.military.com/benefits/veteran-
benefits/oklahoma-state-
veterans-

OREGON

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(503) 378-4988
www.oregon.gov/DOR/
Health
Department of Human Services:
(503) 945-5944
www.dhs.state.or.us/dhs/publichealth/
index.shtml
More Information
www.oregon.gov/ODVA/

PENNSYLVANIA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(888) PATAXES (728-2937)
www.revenue.state.pa.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(877) 724-3258
www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/site/
default.asp
More Information
www.military.com/benefits/veteran-
benefits/pennsylvania-state-
veterans-

PUERTO RICO

Tax
Secretary of the Treasury:
(787) 723-7085
www.hacienda.gobierno.pr/
Health
Department of Health:
(787) 274-7676
www.salud.gov.pr/
More Information
www.nasdva.com/puertorico.html

RHODE ISLAND

Tax
Division of Taxation:
(401) 222-1040
www.tax.state.ri.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(401) 222-2231
www.health.state.ri.us/
More Information
www.military.com/benefits/veteran-
benefits/rhode-island-state-
veterans-

SOUTH CAROLINA

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(803) 898-5709
www.sctax.org/
Health
Department of Health and Environmental
Control:
(803) 989-3432
www.scdhec.net/
More Information
www.govoepp.state.sc.us/va/
benefits.html#prop_tax_home

www.nd.gov/tax/
www.health.state.nd.us/
www.nd.gov/veterans/benefits/
www.tax.ohio.gov/index.stm
www.odh.state.oh.us/
www.veteransaffairs.ohio.gov/benefits.htm
www.tax.ok.gov/
www.health.state.ok.us/
www.oregon.gov/DOR/
www.dhs.state.or.us/dhs/publichealth/index.shtml
www.oregon.gov/ODVA/
www.revenue.state.pa.us/
www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/health/site/default.asp
http://www.military.com/benefits/veteran-benefits/pennsylvania-state-veterans-benefits
www.hacienda.gobierno.pr/
www.salud.gov.pr/
www.nasdva.com/puertorico.html
www.tax.state.ri.us/
www.health.state.ri.us/
www.sctax.org/
www.scdhec.net/
www.govoepp.state.sc.us/va/benefits.html#prop_tax_home
http://www.military.com/benefits/veteran-benefits/rhode-island-state-veterans-benefits
http://www.fallenherosfund.org
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SOUTH DAKOTA

Tax
Department of Revenue and Regulation:
(605) 773-3311
www.state.sd.us/drr2/revenue.html
Health
Department of Health:
(800) 738-2301
www.state.sd.us/DOH/
More Information
www.state.sd.us/applications/
MV91MVAInternetRewrite/
default.asp?navid=11

TENNESSEE

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(800) 342-1003
www.state.tn.us/revenue/
Health
Department of Health:
(800) 778-4123
www.state.tn.us/health/
More Information
www.state.tn.us/veteran/
benefitsstate.html

TEXAS

Tax
Comptroller’s Office:
(800) 252-9121
www.window.state.tx.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(888) 963-7111
www.tdh.state.tx.us/
More Information
www.tvc.state.tx.us/#

UTAH

Tax
Tax Commission:
(801) 297-6358
www.tax.utah.gov/
Health
Department of Health:
(888) 222-2542
www.health.utah.gov/
More Information
www.ut.ngb.army.mil/veterans/
utah_veterans_benefits.pdf

VERMONT

Tax
Department of Taxes:
(866) 828-2865
www.state.vt.us/tax/
Health
Department of Health:
(804) 863-7200
www.healthvermont.gov/
More Information
www.va.state.vt.us/Downloads/
Brochure%20-%20State%20Benefits
%20-%20WebVersion.pdf

VIRGINIA

Tax
Department of Taxation:
(804) 367-8031
www.tax.virginia.gov/
Health
Department of Health:
(804) 864-7009
www.vdh.state.va.us/
More Information
www.dvs.virginia.gov/statebenefits.htm

WASHINGTON

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(800) 647-7706
www.dor.wa.gov/
Health
Department of Health:
(800) 525-0127
www.doh.wa.gov/
More Information
http://www.dva.wa.gov/
veterans_benefits.html

WEST VIRGINIA

Tax
Tax Department:
(304) 558-3333
www.state.wv.us/taxdiv/
Health
Department of Health and Human
Resources:
(304) 558-2971
www.wvdhhr.org/bph/
More Information
www.wvs.state.wv.us/va/state_fed.htm

www.state.sd.us/drr2/revenue.html
www.state.sd.us/DOH/
www.state.sd.us/applications/MV91MVAInternetRewrite/default.asp?navid=11
www.state.tn.us/revenue/
www.state.tn.us/health/
www.state.tn.us/veteran/benefitsstate.html
www.window.state.tx.us/
www.tdh.state.tx.us/
www.tvc.state.tx.us/#
www.tax.utah.gov/
www.health.utah.gov/
www.ut.ngb.army.mil/veterans/utah_veterans_benefits.pdf
www.state.vt.us/tax/
www.healthvermont.gov/
www.va.state.vt.us/Downloads/Brochure%20-%20State%20Benefits%20-%20WebVersion.pdf
www.tax.virginia.gov/
www.vdh.state.va.us/
www.dvs.virginia.gov/statebenefits.htm
www.dor.wa.gov/
www.doh.wa.gov/
www.state.wv.us/taxdiv/
www.wvdhhr.org/bph/
www.wvs.state.wv.us/va/state_fed.htm
http://www.dva.wa.gov/veterans_benefits.html
http://www.woundedwarriorproject.org
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WISCONSIN

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(608) 266-8641
www.revenue.wi.gov/
Health
Department of Health & Family Services:
(800) 642-6552
www.dhfs.wisconsin.gov/
More Information
www.dva.state.wi.us/benefits.asp

WYOMING

Tax
Department of Revenue:
(307) 777-7961
http://revenue.state.wy.us/
Health
Department of Health:
(307) 777-7656
http://wdh.state.wy.us/main/
index.asp (must use “http”)
More Information
www.wy.ngb.army.mil/PAO/
VetBenefitbook06.pdf

http://wdh.state.wy.us/main/
www.revenue.wi.gov/
www.dhfs.wisconsin.gov/
www.dva.state.wi.us/benefits.asp
http://revenue.state.wy.us/
www.wy.ngb.army.mil/PAO/VetBenefitbook06.pdf
http://www.fallenherosfund.org



